

Meeting Minutes 11/12/2020

We reviewed the portfolio for submission, it looks good and we don't need any updates.

Shubhangi informed us that we only need to show updated logbooks since the last check.

The next team meeting will be on Monday at 5:30pm over zoom, since many people are traveling in the later part of next week.

Jake said he would sew on the felt tips over Thanksgiving break. Kate said she would look into the parts that Dr. Shrestha advised us on over the same time.

The video that we agreed to make will be made next semester after testing has been completed.